



**CREATIVE
REBEL**

DESIGN AND ART DIRECTION

Chiara Restucci

Profile

I'm a highly versatile graphic and web designer specialising in art direction, branding, editorial and web design. My disciplines are as diverse as my clients ranging from small music marketing campaigns to commercial briefs and corporate accounts. I believe that a good idea combined with a great understanding of my clients demands is paramount to creating effective design solutions. I approach all projects with enthusiasm and pride, delivering unique, clear and sustainable solutions. I love what I do.

Employment

11.2008– Present
The Financial Times,
Mid-Weight designer

10.2009 – 4.2009
Pukka Up
Freelance Designer

07.2008
Wound Creative
Freelance Designer, Maniac CD Release

04 – 10.2008
Dogmatik Records,
Freelance Designer for Record Label

03.2008
Face & Unilever Co-creation
Graphic Designer

Work Experience

2008
Collaboration with Bunch Design
Mulletover Flyer, Anti-Valentines

11.2006–01.2007
Notion Magazine, London,
3 Month Internship, Graphic Designer

07.2004
Marmalade Magazine, London,
Summer Intern, Graphic Designer

07.2003
Herring Design, Texas
Shadowing Graphic Designers

Exhibitions

11.2006
Noise Festival, Virtual
www.noisefestival.com

06.2006
We Are Typo! Degree show, London
London College of Printing

Education

2003– 2006
London College of Communication
BA (Hons) Typo/ Graphic & Media
Design, 2.1

2002–2003
Wimbledon School Of Art
EdExcel BTEC Diploma in Foundation
Studies in Art & Design

1996–2002
Downe House School
A-Levels: Art A, Biology B, Chemistry
C, General Studies A, As- Level:
Geography, B

Courses/ Training

10.2010
Wordpress Training
Media Training

08.2010
HTML & introduction to HTML5,
Flash Actionscript Training
Media Training

20–22.10.2008
Flash Actionscript Training
Academy Class

04.2004–07.2006
Bolt on Courses at LCC: Bookbinding,
Illustrator Skills, Black and White &
Studio Practice Photography

2006
Business Elective, Grade A
Magazine business plan concentrating
on Club Culture.

Other Achievements

2008
Runner up, Headbox website homepage
redesign, To see my entry visit:
www.creativerebel.co.uk/headbox.swf

Technical skills

Adobe creative suite:
Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign,
Dreamweaver, Flash.

Web skills:
HTML, CSS, Basic Actionscript, PHP,
jQuery

Ecommerce:
Magento, Simplecart, googlecheckout

Blogging:
Wordpress, Twitter

Clients

The Financial Times (Investors
Chronicle, Money Management,
FTAdviser, Pensions Titles, The
Banker) Headbox, Unilever, Wound
Magazine, Notion Magazine & Media
HQ, Marmalade magazine, Dogmatik
records, Pukka Up, The Player – Soho
London, Catriona Rose fashion, Madame
pink plus other smaller start up clients.

Aside from design

Employment within Nightclub industry
including working for We Love (Space/
Ibiza), The End/AKA (London), Fabric
(London), Mulletover (London & Ibiza)

I completed a round the world trip
visiting, Brazil, Argentina, Sydney,
Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand. I have
also lived in the following places Ibiza,
Dubai, Houston, The Hague, London,
Damascus, Doha and Brunei